THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT

COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5*) Floor
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550

PROJECT NAME: Jackson Ave Drainage Improvement — Phase II (9" St. to North of 14t St.)

SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B231025

RE:

ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:

The following information is being provided to aid in the preparation of your ITB submittal(s):

Item No. 1

Item No. 2

Item No. 3

Item No. 4

Question #1:

Response:

Question #2:

Response:

The Project Manual Cover Sheet is revised and replaced with the attached Project Manual
Cover Sheet labeled Addendum No. 1.

The Bid Form is revised and replaced with the attached Bid Form labeled Addendum No. 1.

The Technical Specifications Table of Contents is revised and replaced with the attached
Technical Specifications Table of Contents labeled Addendum No. 1.

Construction Plan Set Sheet Nos. 2, 8, 9, 12, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 20 are revised and replaced
with the attached Construction Plan Set Sheet Nos. 2, 8, 9, 12, 15, 16, 17, 18, and 20 labeled

Addendum No. 1

Page 7 of the General Provision encourages Contractors to submit their bid proposals online
via Bonfire. Will the County put this job on Bonfire to allow for electronic submission?

All proposers are to disregard any mention of Bonfire in the solicitation document. That
paragraph was entered in error. All responses must be delivered to the Purchasing Department by

the submission deadline of Tuesday, July25, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.
Will an executed CIQ Form need to be on file with the Galveston County Clerk prior to the Bid
or will an executed CIQ form submitted with the Bid be acceptable?

The executed CIQ Form needs to be on file with the Galveston County Clerk by the submission
deadline.



RFQ #B231023, Retirement Plan Consultant & Investment Advisor Services
Addendum #1

Question #3 Tensar InterAx with Flexible Base can provide a stable roadway while potentially eliminating
Lime Stabilization. InterAx can help mitigate expansive soils with the use of mechanical
interlock. This can reduce project costs, speed up construction schedule and improve safety.
Would Tensar InterAx Geogrid be considered an equal to Lime Stabilization in order to provide
a more competitive bid? Can we submit an alternate typical section for the pavement for
approval and use as an alternate? Brian with GeoSolutions, 832-372-6737,

brian.goad@geosolutionsinc.com

Response: For this project, Tensar InterAx with Flexible Base is not considered an approved road base.

Question #4 Will the prebid sign in sheet get posted?

Response: Yes.

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the representative listed below, via e-
mail at purchasing.bids(@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409) 770-5371.

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Galveston County Purchasing Agent
722 Moody, Fifth (5%) Floor
Galveston, Texas 77550
E-mail: purchasing.bids@co.galveston.tx.us

Please excuse us for any inconvenience that this may have caused.

Sincerely, @

Q._ /'/ '
Rufus G.)tgtvger, CPPO CPPB

Purchasing Agent
Galveston County

—
-



ITB #B231025
DATE: 07/05/2023
TIME: 10:00 AM
PRE-BID CONFERENCE
JACKSON AVE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS — PHASE II (9™ ST. TO NORTH OF 14™ ST))
GALVESTON COUNTY, TEXAS

The Pre-Bid Conference for ITB #B231025 will be held on Wednesday, July 5, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. at the Galveston County Courthouse, 722 Moody, 21+
Street), 5" Floor, Purchasing Department, Galveston, TX 77550
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